

Michigan Society of the Sons of the American Revolution Records 00126

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on February 11, 2021. Finding aid written in English.

Describing Archives: A Content Standard

Michigan State University Archives and Historical Collections

Conrad Hall 943 Conrad Road, Room 101 East Lansing, MI 48824 archives@msu.edu

URL: http://archives.msu.edu/

Table of Contents

Summary Information	3
Biographical Note	3
Scope and Contents	4
Organization of the Records	4
Administrative Information	5
Controlled Access Headings	6
Collection Inventory	6
Correspondence	6
Speeches and Constitutions	13
Membership Rosters	14
Yearbooks	15
Minutes and Reports	18
Newsletters	18
Bulletins	19
Publications	20
Pamphlets	24
Programs	26
Assorted Material	28
Letterpress Correspondence	29
Volumes	29
Oversized Material	38
Photographs	38

Summary Information

Repository: Michigan State University Archives and Historical Collections

Creator: Sons of the American Revolution. Michigan Society

Title: Michigan Society of the Sons of the American Revolution

records

ID: 00126

Date [inclusive]: 1792-1963

Date [bulk]: 1886-1963

Physical

8 Cubic Feet 157 shelved volumes

Description:

Physical Location: Some of the materials are stored off-site. Advance notice of 24

hours is required for use.

Language of the

Material:

English.

Preferred Citation

Researchers wishing to cite this collection should include the following information: "Item title, Collection title, Collection Identifier, Michigan State University Archives & Historical Collections, East Lansing, Michigan."

Biographical Note

The Michigan Society of the Sons of the American Revolution (M-SAR) was instituted February 22, 1896 and organized April 12, 1896. According to its constitution, the M-SAR had a threefold purpose: 1) to celebrate and institute more patriotically-orientated national holidays, 2) to commemorate and celebrate the memory of George Washington, and 3) to honor and commemorate the significant events that transpired during the American struggle for independence. The M-SAR was part of a nation-wide movement to organize such societies. It was felt by the organizers that male, American citizens, 21 years old or older who were direct descendants of individuals who had participated in the War for Independence were well suited for achieving the three purposes.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

As a result, the principle activities of the M-SAR during the first three decades of the 20th century were the celebration of Washington's birth, the celebration of the 4th of July and the recruitment of new members. From the late 1930s to the 1950s the Sons of the American Revolution, including the M-SAR, also concerned itself with the quality of the teaching of American History and Political Science at all levels of education. The material in the collection reveals that some state societies were more adamant in this task than was the M-SAR.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Scope and Contents

The bulk of the materials documents the M-SAR's activities during the first two decades of the 20th century as well as the period from 1945 to 1962. More extensive documentation for the latter era results from the activities of Jackson Towne, who held various posts in the M-SAR during his membership and collected the material that was subsequently donated.

The collection contains incoming and copies of outgoing correspondence, constitutions of various SAR societies, membership rosters, yearbooks and report of numerous state societies, as well as bulletins, publications, pamphlets and programs collected by the M-SAR.

The correspondence deals with such business activities of the M-SAR as the processing of membership applications, annual dues collections and annual meetings. The constitutions of the various societies, also found in many of the yearbooks, arranged alphabetically by state, also list annual activities, meetings and in some cases speeches and reports made to the society. The two groups, publications and pamphlets, were left unchanged, but the distinction between the groups should be noted. These materials range from family genealogies to general histories as well as material of historical interest. The bulletins and programs announce and record the various social functions and other events of the member societies.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Organization of the Records

These records are organized into 10 series:

Series Titles

- 1 Correspondence
- 2 Speeches and Constitutions
- 3 Membership Rosters and Yearbooks
- 4 Minutes

- 5 Newsletters
- 6 Bulletins
- 7 Publications
- 8 Pamphlets
- 9 Programs and Letter Press Correspondence
- 10 Volumes

Administrative Information

Publication Statement

Michigan State University Archives and Historical Collections

Conrad Hall 943 Conrad Road, Room 101 East Lansing, MI 48824 archives@msu.edu

URL: http://archives.msu.edu/

Conditions Governing Access

Collection is open for research.

Conditions Governing Use

Permission to publish material from this collection must be obtained from University Archives & Historical Collections, Michigan State University.

Conditions Governing Access

Legal Status: Donor(s) have transferred any applicable copyright to Michigan State University but the collection may contain third-party materials for which copyright was not transferred. Copyright restrictions may apply. Property Rights: Michigan State University.

Custodial History

Gift of Jackson Towne, 1971-08-03.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Controlled Access Headings

- Associations, institutions, etc.
- Patriotic societies
- Letters (correspondence)
- Newsletters -- Newsletters
- Pamphlets
- Photographs
- Reports
- Programs (Publications) -- Programs (Publications)
- Serial publications -- Serial publications

Collection Inventory

Correspondence		
Scope and Contents note		
Title/Description	Instances	
January 12 -28, 1889	box 1	folder 1
February 6 - 20, 1889	box 1	folder 2
March 30 - 31, 1889	box 1	folder 3
April 1 - 20, 1889	box 1	folder 4
June 12, 1889	box 1	folder 5
December 20, 1889	box 1	folder 6
Undated, 1889	box 1	folder 7
January 5 - 12, 1890	box 1	folder 8
January 12 - 13, 1890	box 1	folder 9
January 14 - 15, 1890	box 1	folder 10
January 15 - 16, 1890	box 1	folder 11
January 16 - 20, 1890	box 1	folder 12
January 20 - 24, 1890	box 1	folder 13
January 24 - 31, 1890	box 1	folder 14
February 1 -4, 1890	box 1	folder 15
February 5 - 16, 1890	box 1	folder 16

February 17 - 22, 1890	box 1	folder 17
March 12 - 31, 1890	box 1	folder 18
April 8 - 25, 1890	box 1	folder 19
May 5 - 27, 1890	box 1	folder 20
June 2 - 13, 1890	box 1	folder 21
November 20, 1890	box 1	folder 22
December 10 - 12, 1890	box 1	folder 23
January 7 - 19, 1891	box 1	folder 24
February 17, 1891	box 1	folder 25
March 10 - 24, 1891	box 1	folder 26
April 2 - 30, 1891	box 1	folder 27
June 26, 1891	box 1	folder 28
July 23, 1891	box 1	folder 29
August 2, 1891	box 1	folder 30
September 28, 1891	box 1	folder 31
October 12, 1891	box 1	folder 32
January 8, 1892	box 1	folder 33
March 1892	box 1	folder 34
April 19 -23, 1892	box 1	folder 35
May 9 - 31, 1892	box 1	folder 36
June 3 - 7, 1892	box 1	folder 37
July 14, 1892	box 1	folder 38
October 21, 1892	box 1	folder 39
November 28, 1892	box 1	folder 40
December 5, 1892	box 1	folder 41
January 3 - 25, 1893	box 1	folder 42
February 1 - 28, 1893	box 1	folder 43
March 3 - 30, 1893	box 1	folder 44
April 1 - 13, 1893	box 1	folder 45
April 13 - 29, 1893	box 1	folder 46
May 2 -29, 1893	box 1	folder 47
June 2 - 23, 1893	box 1	folder 48

July 1 - 26, 1893	box 1	folder 49
August 10, 1893	box 1	folder 50
September 7 -18, 1894	box 1	folder 51
October 9 -13, 1893	box 1	folder 52
November 6 -20, 1893	box 1	folder 53
December 2 - 29, 1893	box 1	folder 54
January 1- 31, 1894	box 1	folder 55
February 1- 23, 1894	box 1	folder 56
March 5 - 28, 1894	box 1	folder 57
April 1 - 18, 1894	box 1	folder 58
April 19 - 30, 1894	box 1	folder 59
May 4 - 28, 1894	box 1	folder 60
June 5 - 28, 1894	box 1	folder 61
July 2 - 19, 1894	box 1	folder 62
August 7 - 9, 1894	box 1	folder 63
September 7 - 18, 1894	box 1	folder 64
October 25 - 31, 1894	box 1	folder 65
November 2 - 9, 1894	box 1	folder 66
December 2 -20, 1894	box 1	folder 67
January 1 - 14, 1895	box 1	folder 68
February 8 - 25, 1895	box 1	folder 69
March 2 - 30, 1895	box 1	folder 70 - 71
April 2 - 26, 1895	box 1	folder 72
May 1 - 31, 1895	box 1	folder 73
June 1 - 29, 1895	box 1	folder 74
July 2 - 30, 1895	box 1	folder 75
August 4, 1895	box 1	folder 76
September 17 - 30, 1895	box 1	folder 77
October 1 - 30, 1895	box 1	folder 78
November 4 -31, 1895	box 1	folder 79
December 3 - 31, 1895	box 1	folder 80
January 1 1806		

	box 1	folder 81
January 1 - 18, 1896	box 1	folder 82
January 21 - 31, 1896	box 1	folder 83
February 1 - 16, 1896	box 1	folder 84
February 17 - 18, 1896	box 1	folder 85
February 18 - 19, 1896	box 1	folder 86
February 19 - 20, 1896	box 1	folder 87
February 21 - 29, 1896	box 1	folder 88
March 2 - 13, 1896	box 1	folder 89
March 14 - 27, 1896	box 1	folder 90
March 28 - 31, 1896	box 1	folder 91
April 2 - 18, 1896	box 1	folder 92
April 20 - 23, 1896	box 1	folder 93
April 25 - 30, 1896	box 1	folder 94
May 4 - 18, 1896	box 1	folder 95
May 19 - 30, 1896	box 1	folder 96
June 3 - 12, 1896	box 1	folder 97
June 13 - 30, 1896	box 1	folder 98
July 1 - 30, 1896	box 1	folder 99
August 3 - 21, 1896	box 1	folder 100
September 2 -25, 1896	box 1	folder 101
October 1 - 30, 1896	box 1	folder 102
November 2- 30, 1896	box 1	folder 103
December 4 -22, 1896	box 1	folder 104
January 1 - 11, 1897	box 1	folder 105
January 11 - 19, 1897	box 1	folder 106
January 27 - 29, 1897	box 1	folder 107
February 1 -16, 1897	box 1	folder 108
February 17 - 28, 1897	box 1	folder 109
March 2 - 12, 1897	box 1	folder 110
March 13 - 21, 1897	box 1	folder 111
March 22 - 30, 1897	box 1	folder 112

April 1 - 13, 1897	box 1	folder 113
April 13 - 15, 1897	box 1	folder 114
April 15 - 17, 1897	box 1	folder 115
April 17 - 20, 1897	box 1	folder 116
April 20 - 29, 1897	box 1	folder 117
May 1 - 24, 1897	box 1	folder 118
June 7 - 30, 1897	box 1	folder 119
July 2 - 23, 1897	box 1	folder 120
August 25, 1897	box 1	folder 121
September 4 - 30, 1897	box 1	folder 122
October 21, 1897	box 1	folder 123
October 20 - 30, 1897	box 1	folder 124
November 2 - 13, 1897	box 1	folder 125
November 17 - 30, 1897	box 1	folder 126
December 3 - 31, 1897	box 1	folder 127
January 1 - 8, 1898	box 2	folder 1
January 8 - 16, 1898	box 2	folder 2
January 16 - 31, 1898	box 2	folder 3
February 5, 1898	box 2	folder 4
February 12 - 15, 1898	box 2	folder 5
February 5 - 26. 1898	box 2	folder 6
March 1898	box 2	folder 7
April 1 - 30, 1898	box 2	folder 8
May 1 - 31, 1898	box 2	folder 9
June 1 - 30, 1898	box 2	folder 9b
July 1 - 30, 1898	box 2	folder 10
August 2 - 18, 1898	box 2	folder 11
September 2 - 30, 1898	box 2	folder 12
October 1 - 21, 1898	box 2	folder 13
November 2 - 30, 1898	box 2	folder 14
December 1 - 31, 1898	box 2	folder 15
January 9 - 19, 1899	box 2	folder 16

January 19 - 31, 1899	box 2	folder 17
February 1 - 16, 1899	box 2	folder 18
February 17 - 28, 1899	box 2	folder 19
February 6 - 14, 1899	box 2	folder 20
February 16 - 28, 1899	box 2	folder 21
March 1- 31, 1899	box 2	folder 22
March 14 - 20, 1899	box 2	folder 23
March 20 - 31, 1899	box 2	folder 24
April 1 - 6, 1899	box 2	folder 25
April 6 - 12, 1899	box 2	folder 26
April 13 - 15, 1899	box 2	folder 27
April 19 - 24, 1899	box 2	folder 28
April 24 - 30, 1899	box 2	folder 29
May 1 - 12, 1899	box 2	folder 30
May 13 - 22, 1899	box 2	folder 31
May 22 - 31, 1899	box 2	folder 32
June 1 - 24, 1899	box 2	folder 33
July 1 - 17, 1899	box 2	folder 34
July 19 - 31, 1899	box 2	folder 35
August 2 - 28, 1899	box 2	folder 36
September 1 - 29, 1899	box 2	folder 37
October 7 - 28, 1899	box 2	folder 38
November 6 - 29, 1899	box 2	folder 39
December 2 - 29, 1899	box 2	folder 40
January 2 - 8, 1900	box 2	folder 41
January 8 - 31, 1900	box 2	folder 42
February 1 - 5, 1900	box 2	folder 43
February 5, 1900	box 2	folder 44
February 5 - 6, 1900	box 2	folder 45
February 6, 1900	box 2	folder 46
February 6 - 7, 1900	box 2	folder 47
February 7 - 8, 1900	box 2	folder 48

February 8, 1900	box 2	folder 49
February 8 - 9, 1900	box 2	folder 50
February 9, 1900	box 2	folder 51
February 9 - 15, 1900	box 2	folder 52
February 10 - 13, 1900	box 2	folder 53
March 1 - 18, 1900	box 2	folder 54
March 17 - 31, 1900	box 2	folder 55
April 2 - 30, 1900	box 2	folder 56
May 3 - 27, 1900	box 2	folder 57
June 5 - 30, 1900	box 2	folder 58
July 2 - 21, 1900	box 2	folder 59
August 3 - 31, 1900	box 2	folder 60
September 22 - 24, 1900	box 2	folder 61
October 3 - 30, 1900	box 2	folder 62
November 2 - 27, 1900	box 2	folder 63
December 1 - 3, 1900	box 2	folder 64
December 5 - 6, 1900	box 2	folder 65
December 6 - 13, 1900	box 2	folder 66
December 13 - 20, 1900	box 2	folder 67
January 3 - 18, 1901	box 2	folder 68
February 3 - 19, 1901	box 2	folder 69
May 14, 1901	box 2	folder 70
June 21, 1901	box 2	folder 71
July 12 - 22, 1901	box 2	folder 72
September 18 - 30, 1901	box 2	folder 73
October 1 - 9, 1901	box 2	folder 74
October 4 - 10, 1901	box 2	folder 75
October 10 - 17, 1901	box 2	folder 76
October 17 - 30, 1901	box 2	folder 77
November 15 - 30, 1901	box 2	folder 78
December 2 - 30, 1901	box 2	folder 79
January 2 - 9, 1902	box 2	folder 80

January 10 - 21, 1902	box 2	folder 81
February 1 - 19, 1902	box 2	folder 82
February 19 - 20, 1902	box 2	folder 83
February 21 - 28, 1902	box 2	folder 84
March 1 - 18, 1902	box 2	folder 85
May 5, 1902	box 2	folder 86
September 2, 1902	box 2	folder 87
October 12, 1902	box 2	folder 88
1946	box 2	folder 89
1947	box 2	folder 90
1948	box 2	folder 91
1949	box 2	folder 92
1950	box 2	folder 93
undated	box 2	folder 94
undated	box 2	folder 95
undated	box 2	folder 96

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Title/Description	Instances	
Speeches	box 2	
undated	box 2	folder 97 - 98
December 31, 1895	box 2	folder 99
Constitutions	box 3	
District of Columbia Society, 1916	box 3	folder 1
Illinois Society, 1909	box 3	folder 2
Michigan Society	box 3	
1956	box 3	folder 3
undated	box 3	folder 4
Detroit, undated	box 3	folder 5
Kent Chapter, undated	box 3	folder 6

National Society	box 3	
1924	box 3	folder 7
1926	box 3	folder 8
Western Reserve Society, 1897	box 3	folder 9
National Society - Plan of Union and Constitution, October 12, 1897	box 3	folder 10
National Society of the War for Am. IndepProposed Constitution, undated	box 3	folder 11

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Membership Rosters		
Title/Description	Instances	
California Society	box 3	
1916	box 3	folder 12
1918	box 3	folder 13
1921	box 3	folder 14
1922	box 3	folder 15
1923	box 3	folder 16
1924	box 3	folder 17
Idaho Society, 1914	box 3	folder 18
Michigan Society	box 3	
Application Material, 1953	box 3	folder 19
Application Material, 1956	box 3	folder 20
1909 - 1910	box 3	folder 21
1910 - 1911	box 3	folder 22
1911 - 1912	box 3	folder 23
1952	box 3	folder 24
1953	box 3	folder 25
1954	box 3	folder 26
1955	box 3	folder 27
1956	box 3	folder 28
1957	box 3	folder 29
1958		

	box 3	folder 30	
1959	box 3	folder 31	
1960	box 3	folder 32	
1961	box 3	folder 33	
1962	box 3	folder 34	
1963	box 3	folder 35	
Memberships, undated	box 3	folder 36	
National Society, undated	box 3	folder 37	
Vermont Society, 1908	box 3	folder 38	
Wisconsin Society, 1908 - 1909	box 3	folder 39	
Daughters of the American Revolution-Lansing Chapter, 1941 - 1942	box 3	folder 40	
Society of Colonial Wars - California	box 3		
1912 - 1919	box 3	folder 41	
1920	box 3	folder 42	
1923	box 3	folder 43	

^ Return to Table of Contents

Yearbooks		
Title/Description	Instances	
Arizona Society	box 3	
1895	box 3	folder 44
1904	box 3	folder 45
1910	box 3	folder 46
California Society	box 3	
1905 - 1906	box 3	folder 47
1908	box 3	folder 48
Connecticut Society	box 3	
1917 - 1918	box 3	folder 49
1926	box 3	folder 50
1928	box 3	folder 51
Empire State Society (New York)	box 3	

1907- 1908	box 3	folder 52
1908 - 1909	box 3	folder 53
1909 - 1910	box 3	folder 54
1910 - 1911	box 3	folder 55
1914 - 1915	box 3	folder 56
1915 - 1916	box 3	folder 57
Historical Memorial Society - Detroit, Michigan, 1930 - 1932	box 3	folder 58
Idaho Society, 1918	box 3	folder 59
Kentucky Society, 1916	box 3	folder 60
Louisiana Society	box 3	
1918	box 3	folder 61
1919	box 3	folder 62
1922 - 1923	box 3	folder 63
1925 - 1926	box 3	folder 64
1939	box 3	folder 65
Maryland Society, 1915 - 1916	box 3	folder 66
Michigan Society	box 3	
1896 - 1908	box 3	folder 67
1904	box 3	folder 68
1907	box 3	folder 69
1916	box 3	folder 70
1917 - 1918	box 3	folder 71
1917 - 1918	box 3	folder 72
1921	box 3	folder 73
1921	box 3	folder 74
1919 - 1923	box 3	folder 75
1936 - 1937	box 3	folder 76
1942 - 1943	box 3	folder 77
1946 - 1947	box 3	folder 78
1948 - 1949	box 3	folder 79
Detroit Chapter, 1913 - 1915	box 3	folder 80

box 3	folder 81
box 3	folder 82
box 3	folder 83
box 3	folder 84
box 3	folder 85
box 3	
box 3	folder 86
box 3	folder 87
box 3	folder 88
box 3	folder 89
box 3	folder 90
box 3	
box 3	folder 91
box 3	folder 92
box 3	folder 93
box 3	folder 94
box 3 box 4	folder 94
	folder 94 folder 1
box 4	
box 4	folder 1
box 4 box 4	folder 1 folder 2
box 4 box 4 box 4	folder 1 folder 2 folder 3
box 4 box 4 box 4 box 4	folder 1 folder 2 folder 3
box 4 box 4 box 4 box 4 box 4 box 4	folder 1 folder 2 folder 3 folder 4
box 4	folder 1 folder 2 folder 3 folder 4 folder 5
box 4	folder 1 folder 2 folder 3 folder 4 folder 5 folder 6
box 4	folder 1 folder 2 folder 3 folder 4 folder 5 folder 6 folder 7
box 4	folder 1 folder 2 folder 3 folder 4 folder 5 folder 6 folder 7 folder 8
box 4	folder 1 folder 2 folder 3 folder 4 folder 5 folder 6 folder 7 folder 8
	box 3

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Title/Description	Instances	
Minutes	box 4	
Maryland Society, January 14, 1897	box 4	folder 12
Michigan Society	box 4	
1947	box 4	folder 13
April 19, 1947	box 4	folder 14
1948	box 4	folder 15
Kent Chapter, April 21, 1955	box 4	folder 16
Reports	box 4	
Dist. of Columbia - Report of the Historian, 1949	box 4	folder 17
Michigan - Reports of the Historian, 1941	box 4	folder 18
General Physical Description note: 1941		
Michigan Society	box 4	
1948	box 4	folder 19
Business Report, 1951	box 4	folder 20
Report to the Compatriots, 1952	box 4	folder 21
National Society	box 4	folder
Treas. General's Report, Michigan - Reports of the Historian	box 4	folder 22
May 17, 1959 - May 20, 1959	box 4	folder 23
Wisconsin Society, 1925	box 4	folder 24

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Newsletters			
Title/Description	Instances		
California Society, October 19, 1897	box 4	folder 25	
Connecticut Society, January 21, 1961	box 4	folder 26	
Hawaii Society, March 6, 1897 - May 30, 1897	box 4	folder 27	
Michigan Society	box 4		
1951	box 4	folder 28	
Detroit Chapter-Nominating Committee, May 7, 1955	box 4	folder 29	

Grand Rapids Chapter, June 11, 1955	box 4	folder 30
January 5, 1961	box 4	folder 31
Detroit and Kent Chapter, October 3, 1961	box 4	folder 32
Nominating Committee, April 6, 1963	box 4	folder 33
"Patriotic Education", 1952	box 4	folder 34
National Society, undated	box 4	folder 35

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Bulletins		
Title/Description	Instances	
District of Columbia Society	box 4	
1948, 1949	box 4	folder 37
Historian, 1932	box 4	folder 38
Library Catalogue, 1902 - 1903	box 4	folder 39
California - "Liberty Bell", 1921	box 4	folder 40
Kentucky Society, 1921	box 4	folder 41
Massachusetts Society, 1948 - 1950	box 4	folder 42
Michigan Society, 1950 - 1951	box 4	folder 43
"The Michigan Compatriot"	box 4	folder 44
November 1945 - November 1946	box 4	folder 44
1948	box 4	folder 45
Nos. 1, 2, 3, 4, 1949	box 4	folder 46
Minnesota Society, 1946, 1947	box 4	folder 47
National Society - Historical, 1904	box 4	folder 48
National Society, 1948	box 4	folder 49
National Society Congress, 1915	box 4	folder 50
National Society Handbook, 1961	box 4	folder 51
"Ohio Archeological and Historical Quarterly", 1908	box 4	folder 52
Address to Ohio Society, February 22, 1904	box 4	folder 53
Oregon Society, 1947	box 4	folder 54
Vermont Society - "Green Mountain", 1948	box 4	folder 55
"Historian General - Soc. of Colonial Wars", 1918 - 1921	box 4	folder 56

^ Return to Table of Contents

itle/Description	Instances	
Address at the California Society Meeting, 1898	box 4	folder 57
Address of Maj Gen. Amos A. Fries, 1934	box 4	folder 58
The Alert, November 1947 - May 1948	box 4	folder 59
American Independence - Louisiana Purchase, 1904	box 4	folder 60
The American Way, October 1947	box 4	folder 61
Americanization, circa 1920	box 4	folder 62
Ancestry, 1895	box 4	folder 63
Brandywine, Germantown, Valley Forge, 1910	box 4	folder 64
Broadcast on Station WCFL, 1937 - 1938	box 4	folder 65
Cadillac and Early Detroit, 1912	box 4	folder 66
Colonial Records of South Carolina, undated	box 4	folder 67
Colonial Wars of the Northwest Territory, 1899	box 4	folder 68
Constitution of the United States, 1915	box 4	folder 69
Courage and Conscience, 1906	box 4	folder 70
Des Auswanderers Wegmeister nach dem State Michigan (The Foreigner's Directory to the State of Michigan), 1849	box 4	folder 71
Detroit, 1796 - 1896, 1896	box 4	folder 72 73
The Development of the American Republic, 1914	box 4	folder 74
District of Columbia Society Handbook, 1923	box 4	folder 75
Driving the first Stake for the Capital at Lansing, undated	box 4	folder 76
The Dunmore War, 1902	box 4	folder 77
Carly Dutch Settlements in Michigan, 1947	box 4	folder 78
Carly New England, 1849	box 4	folder 79
he Empire State Minute Man, 1937	box 4	folder 80
he French Alliance, 1904	box 4	folder 81
ollowing the Westward Star, 1918 - 1919	box 4	folder 82
Fort Harrison on the Banks of the Wabash, 1912	box 4	folder 83

	box 4	folder 84
Guide to Historic Plymouth Illustrated, 1900	box 4	folder 85
The Health Family, undated	box 4	folder 86
Historical Papers - Society of Colonial Wars, 1908	box 4	folder 87
A Historical Sketch of the Robinson Family, 1903	box 4	folder 88
Hist. and Phil. Society of Ohio Annual Report, 1940	box 4	folder 89
History of California SAR Society, 1923	box 4	folder 90
History of Connecticut & National SAR Societies, May 1960	box 4	folder 91
History of Lt. Col. George Rogers Clark's Conquest, 1904	box 4	folder 92
Hotel Cluny of a New England Village, 1901	box 4	folder 93
Index to Saffell's List of VA. Soldiers, 1913	box 4	folder 94
The Iron Ships, 1928	box 4	folder 95
John Paul Jones, Benj. Franklin, Benedict Arnold, 1911 General Physical Description note: 1911	box 4	folder 96
La Fayette, 1907	box 4	folder 97
The Last Will and Testament of George Washington, 1926	box 4	folder 98
Letter from Solomon Aiken to Samuel Spring, 1810	box 4	folder 99
Lexington, 1902	box 4	folder 100
The Life and Character of Washington, 1839	box 5	folder 1
The Life and Service of Lewis Class, 1842	box 5	folder 2
Lineage of J.J. Henry, S.C. Henry, D.F. Henry, 1909	box 5	folder 3
Major George Adams, 1914	box 5	folder 4
The Maryland Signers of the Declaration of Independence, 1912	box 5	folder 5
Medal List (SARs in Spanish American War), 1900	box 5	folder 6
Memorial Sketches, 1909	box 5	folder 7
The Michigan Compatriot	box 5	
1929	box 5	folder 8
1930	box 5	folder 9
1931	box 5	folder 10
1948	box 5	folder 11
Michigan Pioneer and Historical Society, 1905	box 5	folder 12
Minnesota Minute Man, April 1948	box 5	folder 13

National Society of SAR, 1951	box 5	folder 14
New England in Northwest Territory, 1898	box 5	folder 15
Newfield, N.H., 1949	box 5	folder 16
The New Wayne County House, 1903	box 5	folder 17
Ohio in the American Revolution, 1903	box 5	folder 18
The Ohio Magazine	box 5	
1906	box 5	folder 19
1907	box 5	folder 20
1907	box 5	folder 21
An Open Letter to the Hon. T.W. Palmer, 1908	box 5	folder 22
Our Presidents: Washington - Taft, 1911	box 5	folder 23
An Outline: History of Michigan, 1873	box 5	folder 24
The Patriotic War, 1890	box 5	folder 25
Pennsylvania Signers of the Declaration of Independence, 1914	box 5	folder 26
Religion and the State, 1886	box 5	folder 27
The Republic-Its Growth and Dangers, 1900	box 5	folder 28
S.A.R. Magazine	box 5	
1952	box 5	folder 29
July, October 1959	box 5	folder 30
January, April 1960	box 5	folder 31
July, October 1960	box 5	folder 32
January, April 1961	box 5	folder 33
July, October 1961	box 5	folder 34
January, April 1962	box 5	folder 35
July, October 1962	box 5	folder 36
January, April 1963	box 5	folder 37
July 1963	box 5	folder 38
S.A.R. News - Pennsylvania V. 11 No. 1	box 5	folder 39
A Sketch of the Constitution, undated	box 5	folder 40
Speeches to the California SAR Society, October 1917	box 5	folder 41
The Spiritual Republic (2 Sermons), 1903	box 5	folder 42

	box 5	folder 43
The Thunder Bay Historical Society -annual report, 1924 - 1926	box 5	folder 44
Wanted, Ten Million Salesmen, 1947	box 5	folder 45
Washington's Farewell Address, 1896	box 5	folder 46
Washington's Farewell Address and its Applications, 1899	box 5	folder 47
WashingtonThe ManThe American, 1899	box 5	folder 48
Washington's Manuscript Prayerbook, (n.d.)	box 5	folder 49
The Western posts and the British Debts, 1895	box 5	folder 50
When Detroit Invaded Kentucky, 1925	box 5	folder 51
Wolverine C.A.R., 1948	box 5	folder 52
Wolverine Minute Man	box 5	
July 1947 - Spring 1948	box 5	folder 53
April - December 1951	box 5	folder 54
June - December 1952	box 5	folder 55
March - December 1953	box 5	folder 56
March - December 1954	box 5	folder 57
March - December 1954	box 5	folder 58
June - December 1956	box 5	folder 59
March - December 1957	box 5	folder 60
June - December 1958	box 5	folder 61
March - December 1959	box 5	folder 62
June - December 1960	box 5	folder 63
March - September 1961	box 5	folder 64
March - September 1962	box 5	folder 65
March 1963	box 5	folder 66
1963	box 5	folder 67
The Works of the Maryland Society	box 5	
1889 - 1902, 1902	box 5	folder 68
1889 - 1902, 1902	box 5	folder 69

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Title/Description	Instances	
"Addresses" , 1906, 1907	box 5	folder 70
'Americanization", undated	box 5	folder 71
Anthony Wayne C.A.R. Society", 1947 - 1948	box 5	folder 72
"Boston Art Dept Annual Report" , 1911	box 5	folder 73
"The Broadening of Puritanism" , 1902	box 5	folder 74
"California Society, Origins of", 1915	box 5	folder 75
"Circular to Members of the Ohio S.A.R", 1899	box 5	folder 76
The Cross of the SAR", undated	box 5	folder 77
"Defenders of Freedom", 1951	box 5	folder 78
"Descendents of Revolutionary Sires", 1899	box 5	folder 79
'Early Rehobath", undated	box 5	folder 80
Five Radio Addresses on George Washington", 1932	box 5	folder 81
General Seth Pomeroy", 1906	box 5	folder 82
George Rogers Clark", 1906	box 5	folder 83
God's Leading Light", 1899	box 5	folder 84
The Governments Reach for Education", 1949	box 5	folder 85
Graves Markers", undated	box 5	folder 86
Handbook, S.A.R"	box 5	
circa 1930	box 5	folder 87
1945	box 5	folder 88
Historical Memo of the Territory of Michigan", 1904	box 5	folder 89
Illinois Society Handbook"	box 5	
1900	box 5	folder 90
1903	box 5	folder 91
1906	box 5	folder 92
mmigration an Its Effects", 1922	box 5	folder 93
John Mason Molder Ancestry", 1942	box 5	folder 94
Leading Events of the American Revolution", 1895	box 5	folder 95
Lessons from the Fathers", 1916	box 5	folder 96
List of Signatures of Communist Petition", 1910	box 5	folder 97

"Louisiana Society", 1918	box 5	folder 98
"Meeting Notice - Preliminary Application", November 16, 1897	box 5	folder 99
"Members who Served in the Great War", 1920	box 5	folder 100
Michigan Society	box 5	
Detroit Chapter, 1916 - 1917	box 5	folder 101
Officers and Committees, 1909 - 1910	box 5	folder 102
Requirements for Admission, undated	box 5	folder 103
National Society	box 5	
Exec. Board Proceedings, 1904	box 5	folder 104
Purposes and Objectives, 1926	box 5	folder 105
"The National Society" , 1926	box 5	folder 106
"New Hampshire in the Battle of Bunker Hill", 1903	box 5	folder 107
"On the Landing of the Plymouth Pilgrims", 1847	box 5	folder 108
"The 150th Anniversary of the Battle of", 1925	box 5	folder 109
"Order of the Service-10th Annual Congress", 1899	box 5	folder 110
"Order of Service", 1904	box 5	folder 111
"Our Military Policy", 1923	box 5	folder 112
"A Plan for Constructive Character Building", undated	box 5	folder 113
"President McKinley", 1901	box 5	folder 114
"The Puritan Vision of God", 1905	box 5	folder 115
"Register of Colonial Dames - Michigan", 1899	box 6	folder 1
"Religious Lessons of the Bicentennial of Detroit", 1901	box 6	folder 2
"Report of the Historian - D.C. Society", 1897	box 6	folder 3
"Repository of the Southwest", undated	box 6	folder 4
"Saratoga DAR, 4th of July Celebration", July 3, 1896	box 6	folder 5
"Sermons", 1792	box 6	folder 6
"Society of Colonial Wars - New York", 1898	box 6	folder 7
"Society of Colonial Wars - Spanish American War", 1899	box 6	folder 8
"Soul Hygiene", 1945	box 6	folder 9
"Theodore Roosevelt", 1901	box 6	folder 10
"Tribute to R. Storrs Willis", 1899	box 6	folder 11

[&]quot;The True American Doctrine of Public Education...", 1918

	box 6	folder 12	
"Valley Forge - A Sermon", 1897	box 6	folder 13	
"The Value of Heredity or Natural Descent", 1897	box 6	folder 14	
"Virginia Convention Proceedings", 1927	box 6	folder 15	
"The Voter's Task", 1924	box 6	folder 16	
"What Would Washington Have Us", 1917	box 6	folder 17	

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Programs		
Title/Description	Instances	
C.A.R, 1948	box 6	folder 18
California Society - Banquet, 1899	box 6	folder 19
California Society - Meeting, 1917	box 6	folder 20
Celebration of Change in Government, 1896	box 6	folder 21
Centennial Anniversary of Washington's Inauguration, 1899	box 6	folder 22
Heroes of the American Revolution, 1904	box 6	folder 23
Maine Society-1st, 2nd Annual Meeting, 1893	box 6	folder 24
Memorial Service - Gen. Washington's Death, 1899	box 6	folder 25
Menus - National Society, October 12, 1897 - April 30, 1998	box 6	folder 26
Memorial to Anthony Wayne, 1901	box 6	folder 27
Michigan Society	box 6	
Menu, April 23, 1897	box 6	folder 28
Menu, January 17, 1898	box 6	folder 29
123rd Lexington Alarm, 1898	box 6	folder 30
1906 - 1907	box 6	folder 31
Banquet, 1907	box 6	folder 32
Washington Banquet, February 22, 1909	box 6	folder 33
Annual Banquet, February 22, 1909	box 6	folder 34
1912	box 6	folder 35
1912 - 1913	box 6	folder 36
Kent Chapter, 1915 - 1916	box 6	folder 37

May 10, 1916	box 6	folder 38
1920	box 6	folder 39
Annual Banquet, 1926	box 6	folder 40
Annual Meeting, 1926	box 6	folder 41
Annual Banquet, 1928	box 6	folder 42
Annual Meeting, 1928	box 6	folder 43
Annual Banquet, 1929	box 6	folder 44
Annual Banquet, 1930	box 6	folder 45
Annual Meeting, 1935	box 6	folder 46
Annual Meeting, 1937	box 6	folder 47
Annual Meeting, 1940	box 6	folder 48
Annual Meeting, 1942	box 6	folder 49
Annual Banquet, 1943	box 6	folder 50
Annual Meeting, 1943	box 6	folder 51
Annual Meeting, 1943	box 6	folder 52
Annual Meeting, 1944	box 6	folder 53
Annual Meeting1944	box 6	folder 54
Annual Meeting, 1947	box 6	folder 54a
Annual Banquet, 1948	box 6	folder 55
Annual Ball, 1949	box 6	folder 56
Annual Meeting, 1952	box 6	folder 57
Minnesota Society - Washington's Birthday, 1907	box 6	folder 58
Missouri Society - Banquet, 1912	box 6	folder 59
National Society	box 6	folder
1899	box 6	folder 60
Order of Service, 1900	box 6	folder 61
Banquet, 1901	box 6	folder 62
St. Louis Conference, 1904	box 6	folder 63
Congress, 1911	box 6	folder 64
Banquet, 1907	box 6	folder 65
Banquet, 1908	box 6	folder 66
Banquet, 1909	box 6	folder 67

box 6	folder 68
box 6	
	folder 69
box 6	folder 70
box 6	folder 71
box 6	folder 72
box 6	folder 73
box 6	folder 74
box 6	folder 75
box 6	folder 76
box 6	folder
box 6	folder 77
box 6	folder 78
L C	folder 79
box 6	loider /9
box 6	folder 80
	box 6

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Assorted Material		
Title/Description	Instances	
"Current Trends in Revolutionary History", 1948	box 6	folder 83
History of John Lansing Chapter, 1924 - 1946	box 6	folder 84
Invitation, 1899	box 6	folder 85
Invitation, (n.d.)	box 6	folder 86
Jackson Towne Biography, (n.d.)	box 6	folder 87
Illinois SAR Resolution on Cuba, 1895	box 6	folder 88
Play - Washington; or the Revolution, August 1897	box 6	folder 89
Special Service Certificate (post W.W. II)	box 6	folder 90
Book Lists, 1948 - 1960	box 6	folder 91
Artifacts, 1899	box 6	folder 92
Insignia, (n.d.)	box 6	folder 93

Copy of: Declaration of Independence and Bill of Rights, (n.d.)	box 6	folder 94	
Newspaper Clippings, 1890s	box 6	folder 95	
Newspaper Clippings, (n.d.)	box 6	folder 96	

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Title/Description	Instances	
ecember 6, 1892 - May 19, 1895	box 7	folder vol. 1
22, 1895 - May 26, 1896	box 7	folder vol. 2
27, 1896 - April 8, 1897	box 7	folder vol. 3
il 9, 1897 - November 10, 1897	box 7	folder vol. 4
rember 10, 1897 - November 18, 1899	box 7	folder vol. 5
vember 18, 1899 - March 26, 1901	box 7	folder vol. 6
ch 26, 1901 - July 19, 1902	box 7	folder vol. 7
23, 1902 - May 24, 1904	box 8	folder vol. 8
y 24, 1904 - May 21, 1905	box 8	folder vol. 9
uary 17, 1900 (only)	box 8	folder vol. 10
e Cooper Creek Mining, October 1, 1894 - December 7,	box 8	folder vol. 11

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Title/Description	Instances	
Register of the California Society	box 9	
1901	box 9	folder vol. 12
1901	box 9	folder vol. 13
Historical Register of Colorado	box 9	
1896 - 1906	box 9	folder vol. 14

1896 - 1906

	box 9	folder vol. 15
Connecticut Society Yearbook	box 9	
1895 - 1896	box 9	folder vol. 16
1897 - 1899	box 9	folder vol. 17
Hawaiian Society Yearbook	box 9	
1896 - 1897	box 9	folder vol. 18
1900	box 9	folder vol. 19
1900	box 9	folder vol. 20
1912	box 9	folder vol. 21
Indiana Society Yearbook	box 9	
1897	box 9	folder vol. 22
1897	box 9	folder vol. 23
Illinois Society Yearbook	box 9	
1896	box 9	folder vol. 24
1897	box 9	folder vol. 25
Iowa Society Yearbook, 1901	box 9	folder vol. 26
Kentucky Society Yearbook	box 9	
1894	box 9	folder vol. 27
1896	box 9	folder vol. 28
1914	box 9	folder vol. 29
Maine Society	box 9	
1893	box 9	folder vol. 30
1897		

	box 9	folder vol. 31
1897	box 9	folder vol. 32
1903	box 9	folder vol. 33
Maryland Society	box 9	
1889 - 1902	box 9	folder vol. 34
1889 - 1902	box 9	folder vol. 35
Massachusetts Society	box 9	
1893 - 1894	box 9	folder vol. 36
1897	box 9	folder vol. 37
1899	box 10	folder vol. 38
1899	box 10	folder vol. 39
1901	box 10	folder vol. 40
1904	box 10	folder vol. 41
1907	box 10	folder vol. 42
1907	box 10	folder vol. 43
1910	box 10	folder vol. 44
1913	box 10	folder vol. 45
1916	box 10	folder vol. 46
1919	box 10	folder vol. 47
Michigan Society Yearbook	box 10	
1890 - 1898	box 10	folder vol. 48
1890 - 1898		

	box 10	folder vol. 49
Minnesota Society	box 10	
1889 - 1895	box 10	folder vol. 50
1889 - 1895	box 10	folder vol. 51
Missouri Society, 1899	box 10	folder vol. 52
New Hampshire Society	box 10	
1889 - 1897	box 10	folder vol. 53
1889 - 18897	box 10	folder vol. 54
New Jersey Society	box 10	
1889 - 1893	box 10	folder vol. 55
1910	box 10	folder vol. 56
New York Society, 1893 - 1894	box 10	folder vol. 57
New York Society Register	box 11	
1899	box 11	folder vol. 58
1899	box 11	folder vol. 59
Yearbook of the Ohio Society	box 11	
1898	box 11	folder vol. 60
1910	box 11	folder vol. 61
Oregon Society Register, 1903	box 11	folder vol. 62
Pennsylvania Society	box 11	
1903	box 11	folder vol. 63
1903	box 11	folder vol. 64
Manual of the Rhode Island Society	box 11	

	box 11	folder vol. 65
1900	box 11	folder vol. 66
Utah Society, 1916	box 11	folder vol. 67
Washington Society Register	box 11	
1900	box 11	folder vol. 68
1900	box 11	folder vol. 69
Wisconsin Society, 1896	box 11	folder vol. 70
National Register	box 11	
1902	box 11	folder vol. 71
1902	box 11	folder vol. 72
Vol. II, 1902	box 11	folder vol. 73
Vol. II, 1902	box 12	folder vol. 74
Yearbook of Societies of Descendents of, 1896	box 12	folder vol. 75
National Yearbook	box 12	
1891 - 1893	box 12	folder vol. 76
1893 - 1894	box 12	folder vol. 77
1895	box 12	folder vol. 78
1896	box 12	folder vol. 79
1897	box 12	folder vol. 80
1898 - 1899	box 12	folder vol. 81
1900	box 12	folder vol. 82
1901		

	box 12	folder vol. 83
1902	box 12	folder vol. 84
1903	box 12	folder vol. 85
1903	box 12	folder vol. 86
1904	box 12	folder vol. 87
1905	box 12	folder vol. 88
1906	box 12	folder vol. 89
1907	box 12	folder vol. 90
1907	box 12	folder vol. 91
1908	box 12	folder vol. 92
1909	box 12	folder vol. 93
1910	box 12	folder vol. 94
1911	box 12	folder vol. 95
1912	box 12	folder vol. 96
1913	box 13	folder vol. 97
1914	box 13	folder vol. 98
1915	box 13	folder vol. 99
1915	box 13	folder vol. 100
1916	box 13	folder vol. 101
1918	box 13	folder vol. 102
1919		

	box 13	folder vol. 103
1920	box 13	folder vol. 104
Ohio Society of Colonial Wars Register, 1902	box 13	folder vol. 105
Washington D.A.R. Register, 1924	box 13	folder vol. 106
Hist. & Philos. Society of Ohio Publication	box 13	
1924	box 13	folder vol. 107
1925	box 13	folder vol. 108
Proceedings of the Bunker Hill Monument Association	box 13	
1869	box 13	folder vol. 109
1884	box 13	folder vol. 110
1890	box 13	folder vol. 111
1893	box 13	folder vol. 112
1894	box 13	folder vol. 113
1894	box 13	folder vol. 114
1895	box 13	folder vol. 115
1897	box 13	folder vol. 116
1901	box 13	folder vol. 117
Maine at Valley Forge, 1907	box 13	folder vol. 118
Council of Appointment	box 13	
Vol. I, 1901	box 13	folder vol. 119
Vol. II, 1901	box 13	folder vol. 120
Vol. III, 1901		

	box 13	folder vol. 121
Vol. IV, 1901	box 13	folder vol. 122
Virginia State Library-Annual Report, 1910 - 1911	box 13	folder vol. 123
Public Papers of George Clinton	box 13	
Vol. I, 1899	box 13	folder vol. 124
Vol. II, 1900	box 14	folder vol. 125
Vol. III, 1900	box 14	folder vol. 126
Vol. IV, 1900	box 14	folder vol. 127
Vol. V, 1901	box 14	folder vol. 128
Vol. VI, 1902	box 14	folder vol. 129
Vol. VII, 1904	box 14	folder vol. 130
Vol. VIII, 1904	box 14	folder vol. 131
Benjamin Franklin Papers - List, 1905	box 14	folder vol. 132
James Monroe Papers - List, 1904	box 14	folder vol. 133
Samuel B. Webb, Correspondence	box 14	
Vol. I, 1893	box 14	folder vol. 134
Vol. II, 1893	box 14	folder vol. 135
Vol. III	box 14	folder vol. 136
Address to the California Society, 1913	box 14	folder vol. 137
Dan's Blue Book for Detroit, 1917	box 14	folder vol. 138
Les Combattants Français, 1778 - 1783, 1903	box 15	folder vol. 139
New York in the Spanish-American War	box 15	

Vol. I, 1900	box 15	folder vol. 140
Vol. II, 1900	box 15	folder vol. 141
Vol. III, 1900	box 15	folder vol. 142
George F. Hoar, 1905	box 15	folder vol. 143
Edmund Askin Brush, 1904	box 15	folder vol. 144
McAffee, Skiles, Liebmann, 1929	box 15	folder vol. 145
Robinson Family, 1904	box 15	folder vol. 146
Military Papers of Daniel D. Thomkins, Vol. I, 1898	box 15	folder vol. 147
Descendants of John Walker, 1902	box 15	folder vol. 148
Descendents of John White	box 15	
Vol. I, 1900	box 15	folder vol. 149
Vol. II, 1900	box 15	folder vol. 150
A God-Child of Washington, 1897	box 15	folder vol. 151
Ohio Archeology, and Historical Society Pub's	box 16	
Vol. I, 1897	box 16	folder vol. 152
Vol. II, 1888	box 16	folder vol. 153
Vol. III, 1890	box 16	folder vol. 154
Vol. IV, 1895	box 16	folder vol. 155
Vol. V, 1897	box 16	folder vol. 156
Vol. VI, 1898	box 16	folder vol. 157
Vol. VII, 1898	box 16	folder vol. 158
Vol. VIII, 1900		

	box 16	folder vol. 159
Vol. IX, 1901	box 16	folder vol. 160
Vol. X, 1902	box 16	folder vol. 161
Vol. XI, 1903	box 16	folder vol. 162
Vol. XII, 1903	box 16	folder vol. 163
Vol. XIII, 1904	box 16	folder vol. 164
Vol. XIV, 1904	box 16	folder vol. 165
Vol. XV, 1906	box 16	folder vol. 166

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Oversized Material	
Title/Description	Instances
Constitution St. Paul Pioneer Press, undated, February 23, 1897	box 4322

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Photographs		
Title/Description	Instances	
Historic Rostrum Formerly Used in Northwest Territory, 1787	box LC Photo 37	
People. Toll, Nancy De Graaf	box LC Photo 37	
People. Unidentified	box LC Photo 37	

[^] Return to Table of Contents